clerks@guamlegislature.org

From: Committee on Rules 36GL <cor@guamlegislature.org>
Sent: Friday, August 5, 2022 9:08 AM

To: Clerks; Rennae Meno

Cc: Speaker Therese M. Terlaje

Subject: Messages and Communications for Doc. No. 36GL-22-2384.
Attachments: 36GL-22-2384.pdf

Héafa Adai Clerks,

Please see attached M&C Doc. No. 36GL-22-2384 for processing:

Piti Municipal Planning Council Resolution Number 2022-01, relative to posthumously
36GL-22-2384 |recognizing and honoring the late Joseph Taijeron Tainotongo, a member of the Piti Office of the Mayor - Municipality of Piti
Municipal Planning Council.

Si Yu'os Ma'ase’,

= COMMITTEE ON RULES

Vice Speaker Tina Rose Mufia Barnes

36th Guam Legislature

I Mina'trentai Sais Na Liheslaturan Guahan
163 Chalan Santo Papa Hagatiia Guam 96910
Email: cor@guamlegislature.org

"Disclaimer: This message is intended only for the use of the individual or entity to which it is addressed and may contain information
which is privileged, confidential, proprietary, or exempt from disclosure under applicable law. If you are not the intended recipient or
the individual responsible for delivering the message to the intended recipient, you are strictly prohibited from disclosing, distributing,
copying, or in any way using this message. If you have received this communication in error, please notify the sender and immediately
delete any copies you may have received. Thank you."

—————————— Forwarded message ---------

From: Speaker Therese M. Terlaje <speaker@guamlegislature.org>

Date: Wed, Aug 3, 2022 at 6:52 PM

Subject: Messages and Communications for 36GL-22-2384

To: Legislative Secretary Amanda Shelton <officeofsenatorshelton@guamlegislature.org>, Committee on Rules 36GL
<cor@guamlegislature.org>

Héafa Adai,

Please see attached M&C Doc. No. 36GL-22-2384.

Doc. No. 36GL-22-2384.*



Piti Municipal Planning Council Resolution Number 2022-01, relative to posthumously
36GL-22-2384 [recognizing and honoring the late Joseph Taijeron Tainotongo, a member of the Piti
Municipal Planning Council.

Office of the Mayor - Municipality of Piti

Note: Clerks will have to scan the hard copy of the Resolution as we are unable to do so.
Si Yu'os Ma'ase’,

Marie Cruz
Community Relations Liaison

Office of Speaker Therese M. Terlaje

Committee on Health, Land, Justice and Culture

| Mina'trentai Sais na Liheslaturan Guahan

36th Guam Legislature

Guam Congress Building, 163 Chalan Santo Papa, Hagatfia, Guam 96910

T: (671)472-3586  F: (671) 989-3590 Email: senatorterlajeguam@gmail.com
website: www.senatorterlaje.com

Doc. No. 36GL-22-2384.*



August 2, 2022

The Honorable Therese M. Terlaje
Speaker

I Mina Trentai Sais na Liheslaturan Guahan
Guam Congress Building

Hagatna, Guam 96910

Dear Speaker Terlaje:

Transmitted herewith is Piti Municipal Planning Council Resolution Number 2022-01,
relative to posthumously recognizing and honoring the late Joseph Taijeron Tainatongo,
a member of the Piti Municipal Planning Council.

Thank you for your attention!

Sincerely,

d zSE LG. ALIG

Mayor of Piti and Chairman

*

Uoc Type: G‘L’Qz g 2584’
COMMITTEE ON RULES OFFICE OF THE SPEAKER
RECEIVED: HERESE M. TERLAJE
August 4, 2022
% 8:00 A.M. -08- 02 2022

s meZ

Telephone: 671.472.1232/3 Email: jesse.alig@pitiguam.com P.0O. Box 786 Hagatna, Guam 96932
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T I S R N S T R A S : z

Resolution No. 2022-01

Introduced By:
Mayor Jesse L.G. Alig
Owen B.P. Bollinger
Fay G. Carbullido
Yvette Marie L.G. Cruz |
Michael Q. Ebio |
Jennifer Gumataotao | |
Joleen M.D. Leon Guerrero
Lillian L. Manuel
Debra C. Quenga | B
Kimberly A.V. Sheppard | @ ||

RELATIVE TO POSTHUMOUSLY RECOGNIZING AND HONORING THE LATE JOSEPH TAIJERON
TAINATONGO, A MEMBER OF THE PITI MUNICIPAL PLANNING COUNCIL, FOR HIS MANY YEARS OF
TIRELESS AND UNSELFISH SERVICE, CONTRIBUTIONS AND SUPPORT TO THE PEOPLE OF PITI AND THE
PEOPLE OF GUAM; AND TO EXTEND A HEARTFELT SYMPATHY AND CONDOLENCES TO HIS FAMILY.

WHEREAS, the late Joseph Taijeron Tainatongo was born on June 5, 1967 and was called to his eternal rest on July 8, 2022;
and |

WHEREAS, the late Joseph Taijeron Taintongo is the son of the late Jose Castro Tainatongo and Rufina Taijeron | §
Tainatongo, and the only brother to the late Maria (Kitt), Geraldine (Pumpkin), Lunetta (Apple), Tina Rose and Lilli; and | 8

WHEREAS, the late Joseph Taijeron Tainatongo married Shannon Ibanez Tainatongo on November 28, 1992 and were
blessed with two daughters, Candice Patrice and Ciara Pauline; and further blessed with one grandson, JoRyan Vicente; and
two son-in-laws, Matthew Reyes and JayRyan Blas; and

WHEREAS, the late Joseph Taijeron Tainatongo grew up in the village of Piti and later raised his family in the village of
Toto; and

WHEREAS, he was an avid baseball and softball player involved in many community teams and tournaments, often
spending countless volunteer hours mentoring and developing young boys in the sport; and

WHEREAS, his work acumen made him an essential and key team member of the Government of Guam’s Department of
Parks and Recreation and the Department of Public Works, providing every service imaginable under his belt to ensure the
task was completed properly and efficiently, working alongside his co-workers to support them, provide encouragement and
boost their morale; and

WHEREAS, on January 2, 2017, the late Joseph Taijeron Tainatongo, began his first term as a member of the Piti Municipal
Planning Council. His love and concern for the village of Piti was evident in his contributions and counsel to the Mayor and
the community. He met every challenge with optimism and completed every project, even those that seemed insurmountable.

WHEREAS, he earned many titles in his lifetime, husband, father, grandfather, brother, uncle, nephew, cousin, nino, fiao,
pare’ and beloved friend. His witty humor, stern face and kindheartedness will live on through his family and friends. The
people of Piti and his Piti Municipal Planning Council family will truly miss this beloved friend; now, therefore be it

RESOLVED, that the members of the Piti Municipal Planning Council do hereby, on behalf of the people of Piti, honor | 8
and memorialize the late Joseph Taijeron Tainatongo, for his dedicated and unselfish service and for his contributions, | 1
participation and untiring support to the people of Piti and the people of Guam; and expressing a heartfelt Si Yu’os Ma’ase’ |
and sincere condolences to his wife Shannon, his daughters, his grandson, his mother and siblings and their families; and be | §
it further {1

RESOLVED, that the Chairman certify to and the Secretary attest to the adoption hereof and that copies of the same be ‘
thereafter transmitted to Mrs. Shannon Ibanez Taintango, Mrs. Rufina Taijeron Tainatongo, The Honorable Lourdes A. Leon
Guerrero, I Maga'hagan Gudhan, The Honorable Therese M. Terlaje, Speaker of I Mina Trentai Sais Na Liheslaturan Gudhan,
and the Executive Director of the Mayors’ Council of Guam.

DULY ADOPTED ON THE 26th DAY OF JULY 2022, IN THE MUNICIPALITY OF PITI, GUAM.

CERTIFIED BY: ATTESTED BY:
[ ]
[ ]
MWfOR JESSE L.G. ALIG DEsRreC. QUENGA
Chairman Secretary

A AN T R N Y T L mrrmee———
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